

Land & Water Law Review

Volume 30 | Issue 1

Article 3

1995

Jack Van Baalen

Editors

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land_water

Recommended Citation

Editors (1995) "Jack Van Baalen," *Land & Water Law Review*. Vol. 30 : Iss. 1 , pp. 5 - 6.

Available at: https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land_water/vol30/iss1/3

This Special Section is brought to you for free and open access by Law Archive of Wyoming Scholarship. It has been accepted for inclusion in Land & Water Law Review by an authorized editor of Law Archive of Wyoming Scholarship.

Jack Van Baalen

EDUCATION

- L.L.B. Cum Laude, 1955, University of Pennsylvania Law School
Editorial Board, University of Pennsylvania Law Review, 1953-55
Research & Book Review Editor
- A.B. Magna Cum Laude, 1952, Dartmouth University

EMPLOYMENT

- Professor of Law, University of Wyoming College of Law, 1974-1993
Subjects taught—Contracts, Commercial Paper, Creditors' Rights, Secured Transactions, Business Organizations, Securities Regulation
- Partner, Wolf, Block, Schorr and Solis-Cohen, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1964-74
- Associate, Wolf, Block, Schorr and Solis-Cohen, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1955-64

PUBLICATIONS

- Wyoming Adopts the "1972 Amendments" to the Uniform Commercial Code Article 9—The Revisions and Some Continuing Problems, 19 LAND & WATER L. REV. 582 (1984)
- Bankruptcy Code Chapter 13—What Price the 'Better Discharge'?, 35 OKLA. L. REV. 455 (1982)
- Mineral Export Legislation—Can it Withstand Federal Preemption and Commerce Clause Challenges?, 12 LAND & WATER L. REV. 132 (1977)
- Industrial Siting Legislation: The Wyoming Industrial Development Information and Siting Act—Advance or Retreat?, 11 LAND & WATER L. REV. 27 (1976)

UNPUBLISHED WRITING

Cases and Materials on Creditors' Rights

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Chairman of Uniform Commercial Code Subcommittee of the Wyoming Legislative and Law Reform Committee. The subcommittee attempted in 1981 to obtain adoption by the legislature of the 1972 amendments to Article 9—Secured Transactions—of the Wyoming Uniform Commercial Code. Although introduced and unanimously approved in committee, the amendments were not voted on by the full legislature in that session. The amendments were subsequently adopted in the 1983 legislative session without the subcommittee's participation.

COMMITTEE SERVICE

University

International Advisory Committee

Academic Affairs Vice President Search Committees (for two different appointments)

Faculty Workload Committee

Faculty Academic Standards, Rights and Responsibility Committee

College of Law

Admissions Committee

Personnel Committee

Faculty Development Committee

Curriculum Committee

Order of the Coif Committee

Dean Search Committee